

# lvona Spurna

After graduating from university, I taught mathematics and descriptive geometry for 2 years at high school, followed by computer technology at another high school for 13 years. During this second stage, I became a lecturer at the Cisco Academy and taught this issue in parallel at the university. Subsequently, I worked for a year at Microsoft, where I was in contact with schools, and then I moved to the position of Marketing Manager at MICRORISC and IQRF Alliance.

I've learned a lot about current technologies and solutions, met many interesting people and companies and it is pleasure for me to connect right people. I also coordinate marketing activities, manage events, connect partners, write IoT articles, make promo-tech videos, and interviews. I am a fan of new technologies and as a contact for schools in the IQRF Smart School program, I always try to transfer knowledge to them and connect them to the business fields.

#### Career

2015 – now – MICRORISC s.r.o., IQRF Alliance z.s.

2014 – 2015 – Microsoft

2001 – 2014 – Smíchovská secondary technical school

2005 - Cisco courses at CESNET Prague

1999 – 2001 – SPUŠ a VOŠ Hodonín

### Education

1994 – 1999: Masaryk University Brno, Faculty of Science, Mathematics and Descriptive Geometry

2014 – 2016: Charles University Faculty of Education - approbation extension – Computing

# **Publications**

2013: 50 examples in MS Word 2011: Descriptive geometry

2010: Computer networks – guide for network administrators

# **Personal interests**

family, swimming, walking in the mountains



IQRF Alliance z.s. Prumyslova 1275 506 01 Jicin Czech Republic, EU



+420 777 775 735



ivona.spurna@iqrf.org



www.iqrfalliance.org